PP PACIFIC CREST

H I M B L E C O MPANY

FCC Class 2 Permissive Change

October 9, 2009

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: FCC Class 2 Permissive change for FCC ID: KEAADLF
Original Grant Date: 5/23/2009
Applicant: Pacific Crest Corporation

Dear Sirs,
This is to request a Class 2 permissive change to the Grant of Equipment Authorization
KEAADLF, granted 5/23/2009.

The change to the Grant is requested in order to add the following antennas:

Manufacturer: Kathrein

Model: Gainflex

Frequency: 406-430 MHz and 440-470 MHz
Gain: 4dB

Sincerely,

T RL s

Patrick J Robinson

Quality Assurance Manager
Pacific Crest Corporation
510 DeGuigne Drive
Sunnyvale CA 94085
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